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FEB 2 81986

Good Samaritan Hospital
ATTN: Thomas J. Sondag, M.D.

Director, Nuclear Medicine
Department

3815 Highland Avenue
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Amendment No. 04 to your NRC License No. 12-17325-01.

Please note that James G. Scheuer, M.D. has been listed as an authorized user
on your license as requested. However, before we can authorize the use of bone
mineral analyzers containing gadolinium-153 and iodine-125 sealed sources, we
will need the following additional information:

1. Specify the names of the individuals who will use or supervise the use of
the bone mineral analyzer. For individuals who are not authorized for one
or more of the groups, submit their training and experience. Enclosed is
Policy and Guidance Directive FC-85-1, which states NRC's training criteria
for the use of the bone mineral analyzer by physicians.

2. Specify the title and training of the individuals who will. be responsible
for installing and removing the sealed sources from the devices. Each
individual who will perform these operations should be trained by the
manufacturer.

3. Submit specific procedures that will be followed when installing or
removing the sealed sources from the devices. The manufacturer's
procedures were referenced in your application but not enclosed. Please
either submit copies of the manufacturer's procedures or specify the
name and date of the manufacturer's procedures manual.

4. Submit a description of your facility indicating the location of where
the bone mineral analyzer will be stored.

Information submitted in response to this letter should state that it is
additional information and not a new amendment request. If you have questions,
please contact our office by dialing (312) 790-5625.
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Good Samaritan Hospital 2

We will continue our review of your application upon receipt of this information.
Please reply in duplicate, within 30 days, and refer to Control Number 80522.

_

Sincerely,

1

Original Signed By
Cassandra F. Mcdonald
Materials Licensing Section

Enclosures:
1. Amendment No. 04
2. NRC Policy and Guidance

Directive FC-85-1
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